CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0317
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: March 5, 2013
TITLE: Resolution approving the declaration of April 20 — 21, 2013 as a special

event in the City of Fort Lauderdale and providing for a limited temporary
exemption from Section 8-85 of the Code of Ordinances.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission adopt a resolution declaring April 20 — 21,
2013 as a special event in the City of Fort Lauderdale and providing for a limited
temporary exemption from Section 8-85 of the Code of Ordinances.

Background
Given the economic impact and prestige associated with 2013 Lauderdale Air Show,

staff is recommending an ordinance exempting this show from certain provisions of the
City of Fort Lauderdale’s open container law. On April 17, 2012 the City Commission
passed Ordinance 12-07 on second reading allowing for the designation of all future
public purpose special events which provide for a limited temporary exemption from
Section 8-85 or other sections of the Code of Ordinances to be done through adoption
of a resolution by the City Commission of the City of Fort Lauderdale for each event.

The resolution presented provides as follows:
1. Declares April 20 — 21, 2013 as a special event in the City of Fort Lauderdale
known as 2013 Lauderdale Air Show
2. Allows outdoor consumption of alcoholic beverages in plastic cups on April 20 —
21, 2013 on A1A between the southern boundary of NE 18™ Street and the
northern boundary of Holiday Drive

Resource Impact
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

Attachments
Exhibit 1 — Section 8-85
Exhibit 2 — Draft resolution
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Prepared by: Stacey Daley, Administrative Assistant, x5348

Department Director: Phil Thornburg
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